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Nguyen Tran Nguyen Kim

From: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net>
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2025 2:15 AM
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh; Kalisha Bowry
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING; Adrienne Ball
Subject: Re: [External] Re: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT

Hi Hieu, 
 
Please share your initial costs by Monday. 
 
Thanks, 
Curtis 
 

From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 at 2:39 AM 
To: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net>, Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, Adrienne Ball 
<adrienne.ball@octobersveryown.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT 

Hi Curtis, 
 
Noted on this & thank you.  
 
Best Regards, 
 

HIEU NGUYEN (Ms.) 
 
CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER 

COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 908 453 485 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:  
[E]  hieu.nguyen@un-available.net 

  

 

  
 

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Tan Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise us by return 
email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views expressed in the email or for the consequences of any 
computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 

From: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 2:42 AM 
To: Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net>; Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Adrienne Ball <adrienne.ball@octobersveryown.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT  
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Hi Hieu, 
  
  
See below targets. 
  

 
C-0326-KT-7455 
CAMPUS 26 HOODIE 
TARGET PRICE: $30 
  

 
C-0326-KT-7456 
CAMPUS 26 HALF-ZIP RUGBY 
TARGET PRICE: $26 
  
  

 
C-0326-KT-7457 
CAMPUS 26 T-SHIRT 
TARGET PRICE: $11 
  
  
  
  
Thanks, 
Curtis 
  

From: Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net> 
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 at 1:24 PM 
To: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net>, Curtis Niel 
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<curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>, Adrienne Ball 
<adrienne.ball@octobersveryown.net> 
Subject: Re: [External] Re: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT 

Hi Hieu 
  
I am adding Adrienne to the email for visibility.  
  
Thank you 
  
Kalisha Bowry 
Senior Director of Product Development and Production 
  
October's Very Own 
134 Park Lawn Road, Etobicoke ON, M8Y 3H8 
(416) 881-6060 Ext. 627 
www.octobersveryown.com 
  
This email (including any attachments) may contain confidential information. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and 
immediately delete this email and any attachments. Any unauthorized distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. 
  
From: Hieu Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Date: Friday, October 24, 2025 at 5:42 AM 
To: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net>, OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-
available.net> 
Subject: [External] Re: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Curtis, 
  
Following up on this thread that the requested date is Apr 30th (instead of May as noted in the tech pack). Kindly 
share the target cost for each style so we can work on it accordingly. 
  
If you have any further details regarding the projections, please share them with us as well. For now, we’ll proceed 
based on an MOQ of 300pcs per color. 
  
Thank you and Best Regards, 
  
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

From: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 2:45 PM 
To: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net> 
Cc: Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Hieu 
Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Subject: Re: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT  
  
Hey Curtis,  
  
Appreciate you sending these over.  Will have an ICM and begin sampling as soon as possible.  
  
Please can you confirm some things so we can plan accordingly:  

 Is the ex-factory date on Tech Packs correct? (22nd Of May 2026) 
 How many Teams to expect 
 Expected timeline all teams/techpacks/artworks will be handed over by OVO.  
 Target Prices 
 Estimated Quantity  

  
Get back to me with this info and we can generate a new Critical Path for this collection.  
  
Cheers,  
  
Thank you and Best Regards, 
  
TYLER PRINCE 
 
SENIOR CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER 
COMMERCIAL 
 
[M]  +84 (0) 
[T]   +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 
[E]  tyler.prince@un-available.net 
  

 
  

Part of Lot I/3, Street No. 7, Vinh Loc Industrial Park, 
Binh Tan Ward, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam 
 
 
[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are solely intended for the use of the address(es) and may contain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please 
advise us by return email immediately. Please also disregard the contents of the email, delete it and destroy any copies immediately. Un-Available Ltd. does not accept liability for the views 
expressed in the email or for the consequences of any computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. 
  

From: Curtis Niel <curtis.niel@octobersveryown.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2025 12:16 AM 
To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> 
Cc: Kalisha Bowry <kalisha@octobersveryown.net>; OVO-SAMPLING <OVO-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Hieu 
Nguyen Thi Minh <hieu.nguyen@un-available.net> 
Subject: CAMPUS 26: UA DEVELOPMENT  
  
Hi Tyler, 
  
  
See attached art and garment TPs 
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OVOF26_028_P_Campus_Michigan_T shirt.pdf 

OVOF26_021_P_Campus_U of T_T shirt.pdf 

OVOF26_029_P_Campus_Michigan_Hoodie.pdf 

OVOF26_026_P_Campus_U of T_Rugby_Half Zip.pdf 

OVOF26_033_P_Campus_Michigan_Rugby_Half Zip.pdf 

OVOF26_022_P_Campus_U of T_Hoodie.pdf 

 
C-0326-KT-7455 

CAMPUS 26 HOODIE 

  

 
C-0326-KT-7456 

CAMPUS 26 HALF-ZIP RUGBY 

  

 
C-0326-KT-7457 

CAMPUS 26 T-SHIRT 

  
Thanks, 
Curtis 


